A HARDIN COUNTY

' Board of Supervisors

Wednesday, March 4, 2020

1.

10.

11.

12.

9:00 Am. Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

. Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda
Approval Of Minutes

Documents:
02-26-2020 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment
Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Documents:

MIDLAND UTILITY PERMIT 20-005.PDF
MIDLAND UTILITY PERMIT 20-006.PDF

Amended Secondary Roads 2020 Early Retirement Incentive

Documents:
HARDIN COUNTY EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE_AMENDED.PDF

Resolution To Approve The lowa River Trail Region 6 Transportation Alternative Program
Grants

Documents:
HARDIN TAP RESOLUTION 2020.PDF

Sheriff s Monthly Report

Documents:
SHERIFF MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Presentation By RWE Renewables, Re: Wind Energy Project
Public Comments

Other Business



13. Adjournment/Recess

14. 9:30 AM. Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_03042020-1678?html=true
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/d373f762-f3fa-457b-801b-77cdd3f21bfb

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - FEBRUARY 26, 2020
WEDNESDAY - 9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order. Also present were Supervisors BJ Hoffman
and Reneé¢ McClellan; and Taylor Roll, Isaac Knutson, Darrell Meyer, Nick Schutt, Dave
McDaniel, Dave Dunn, Thomas Craighton, Donna Juber, Bob Juber, Lori Kadner, Machel
Eichmeier, Julie Duhn, Angela De La Riva, Jessica Sheridan, Jessica Lara, Matt Jones, Don
Knoell, Justin Ites, and Angela Silvey.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of February 19, 2020 and February
24, 2020. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the February 26, 2020 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Utility Permits: None.
Secondary Roads Department: No report.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2020-08, a resolution
approving the contract for bridge rehabilitation project FM-C042(98)—55-42, be adopted. Roll
Call Vote: “Ayes” Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow. “Nays” None. Resolution No. 2020-08
is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION 2020-08

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereafter referred to as “the Board”, believes that FM-
C042(98)—55-42, hereafter referred to as “the project” is in the best interest of Hardin County,
lowa, and the residents thereof. The project is defined as a Bridge Deck Replacement, located
on County Highway S62, over the South Fork of the lowa River, Section 5, T-86N, R-19W; and

WHEREAS, the Board has sought appropriate professional guidance for the concept and
planning for the project and followed the steps as required by the Code of lowa for notifications,
hearings, and bidding/letting; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds this resolution appropriate and necessary to protect, preserve, and
improve the rights, privileges, property, peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, and convenience
of Hardin County and its citizens, all as provided for in and permitted by Section 331.301 of the
Code of lowa; and

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED by the Board to accept the bid from Peterson Contractors,
Inc. of Reinbeck, lowa in the amount of $1,072,891.95 and awards the associated contract(s) to
the same;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all other resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with
this resolution are hereby repealed. If any part of this resolution is adjudged invalid or
unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the resolution or action of the
Board as a whole or any part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. This resolution
shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its approval as provided by law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, lowa, that after
receiving the necessary contract documents, including but not limited to, the contractor’s bond
and certificate of insurance, Taylor Roll, the Engineer for Hardin County, lowa, be and is hereby
designated authorized, and empowered on behalf of the Board of Supervisors of said County to
execute the contracts in connection with the afore awarded construction project let through the
DOT for this county.



Passed and Approved this 26" day of February, 2020 at the Large Conference Room, Hardin
County Courthouse, Eldora, lowa.

Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, lowa

/s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chair

/s/ Reneé McClellan
Renee McClellan

[s/ BJ Hoffman
BJ Hoffman

ATTEST:
[s/ Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara, County Auditor

County Engineer Taylor Roll reviewed drafts of a revised Hardin County Policy for Road
Crossing for Manure Application Using Hoses or Pipeline and its accompanying permit
application. Hoffman requested the policy contain restrictions on locations of fittings and a
permit application submittal deadline. Roll will make revisions and present the policy for
approval at a later date.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the County Economic Development Advisory
Council’s request to provide funding to the North Central lowa Small Business Development
Center in the amount of $2,500. Funding will come from Economic Development LOST funds.
Motion carried.

County Economic Development Director Angela De La Riva advised the County Commercial
Tax Abatement Policy is nearing completion and should be ready to present to the Board on
March 18, 2020.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2020-09,
Appropriations Resolution Amendment, be adopted. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Hoffman,
McClellan, and Granzow. “Nays” None. Resolution No. 2020-09 is hereby adopted as follows:
WHEREUPON Board Member Hoffman moved that the following Resolution be adopted:
APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT

RESOLUTION No. 2020 - 09

Due to moving money in the same service area on February 21, 2020 the following appropriation
amendments shall be made.

Office or Department Amended Appropriation Amount
Health Board - $2000
General Assistance +$2000

Motion was seconded by Board Member McClellan and after due consideration thereof, the roll
was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and
adopted this 26th day of February, 2020.

/s/ Lance Granzow



Lance Granzow, Chairperson
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

[s/ Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to table an appointment to the lowa River Trail — Hardin
Board. Motion carried.

An application for early retirement benefits and a Change of Status for Secondary Roads
employee Jeffrey State were tabled, as the documents were submitted prematurely. Roll will
amend the Secondary Roads Voluntary Early Retirement Incentive, changing the application
acceptance start date from May 1, 2020 to March 1, 2020, and State will need to resubmit his
application.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the promotion of Rochelle Caslavka, full-time
Correctional Officer, at a rate of $16.76/hour, effective 02/28/2020. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the resignation of James Witt, part-time
Correctional Officer, effective 02/25/2020. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the promotion of Jesse Wolf, full-time Jail
Sergeant, at a rate of $21.74/hour, effective 02/29/2020. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the resignation of Brendan Chaney, part-time
Correctional Officer, effective 02/28/2020. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Change of Status for Matthew Evans, from
full-time to part-time Correctional Officer, at a rate of $15.00/hour, effective 02/28/2020.
Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the promotion of Brooke Thieme, full-time
Correctional Officer, at a rate of $16.76/hour, effective 02/28/2020. Motion carried.

Other Business:
Granzow stated that any questions about the state audit will be met with “no comment.”

Public Comments:
Isaac Knutson proposed that the Supervisors use their authority under lowa Code Section
427B.26(b) to review and repeal windmill-related property tax credits.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

At 10:00 a.m. the meeting was reconvened to discuss roadside herbicide application with DBI
Services representatives. Present: Supervisors Granzow and McClellan; and Taylor Roll, Greg
Ringena, Luke Davison, Lou Lorenson, Mike Larson, and Angela Silvey. Supervisor Hoffman
was absent.

Discussion was held on roadside spraying program options and cost-effectiveness of each option.
Roll noted hiring DBI Services was similar in costs to hiring a second IRVM employee, but was
concerned spraying twice a year for two years would exceed the budget. Lou Lorenson, DBI
Services, advised that targeting biannual weeds once a year will not produce desired results.

Granzow suggested that, in order to gain control of the weed issue, twice-a-year spraying costs
be shared between IRVM and Secondary Roads. Roll conceded chemical could be purchased
with IRVM funds, while labor could be paid by Secondary Roads.

It was decided that the IRVM program will consist of blanket-spraying half the county and spot-
spraying the other half, then reversing course the following year. DBI Services will provide



labor; the County will supply chemical. Roll will confer with Lorenson to draw up a four-year
contract and determine type and quantity of chemical. The contract will be presented for Board
approval at a future meeting.

At 10:48 a.m. McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

At 1:00 p.m. the meeting was reconvened to review updated health insurance plan costs from
Group Services. Present: Supervisors Granzow, Hoffman, and McClellan; and Darrell Meyer,
Becca Junker, and Angela Silvey. Tom Schuetz, Group Services, joined the meeting via phone.

Tom Schuetz presented analyses of the County’s current plan costs from FY 2016 to present as
compared to lowa Governmental Health Care Plan’s projected total costs.

Schuetz noted that due to a period of conservative budgeting and rate setting, and less than
expected net claims expense, the current plan has a reserve balance of approximately $1.7
million. The County can look at reducing rates and raising its stop loss deductible to $65,000 if
it wishes. Schuetz also advised Group Services could offer certain plan design changes to
mirror IGHCP.

Granzow inquired about Group Services’ ability to administer the plan. Schuetz stated solutions
were available and he will provide further information to the Board.

Schuetz exited the meeting at 1:38 p.m. to allow for Board discussion.

Hoffman advocated for switching from Group Services to IGHCP. McClellan suggested
remaining with Group Services for another year and looking into ISAC’s plan in order to have
three plans from which to choose. Granzow expressed no preference for either plan, but did like
Schuetz’s suggestion of implementing of a minimal rate increase for FY 2020-2021 and seeing
its effect on reserves.

A decision on employee health insurance will be made at the Board’s March 11, 2020 meeting.

At 2:05 p.m. McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION
Permit No: (_2 T" LO' OOS

[ Underground Permanent Installation
Aerial Temporary Installation

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare. These
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

appucantnave:  Midleand  Poper  Co gpuo‘div&_
STREETADDRESS: _JU(S £ Lincoln
oy JeFberson state: = LA 2P _S0IR9
PHONE: 5)5-38¢&- '—{[[{ FAX: CONTACT PERSON: (ﬂ aSrC% qu:—
TyPEOFWORK: _Ove&rbcecd Jine  robudd  [[Smiles  alons
Soudh siqe nf |20 St Map bl Sec (718

1. LOCATION PLAN

An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location
plan shall set forth the location of the proposed line on the secondary road system and include a description of the
proposed installation.

2. WRITTEN NOTICE
At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation.

3. INSPECTION

The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all lines to ensure compliance
with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector's official duties, and to make any
inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare.

4. INSPECTION FEES

The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County
Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing.

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met:

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
B. Depth - (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.) The minimum depth
of cover shall be as follows:

Telecommunications.... 36" Electric......... 48"
GaS....iiiiiaiieeeie i 48" Water........... 60"
Sewer......ococceiiiianinn. 60"

C. Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility lines shall be 20 feet.

D. The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes

in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot

above all underground utility lines.

All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line.

No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the

County Engineer.

Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather

access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project.

After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its

original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County

Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the

applicant is necessary.

I. Alidamaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the
applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against
the applicant.

J. Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the applicant in
a manner approved by the County Engineer.

K. All trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped.

L. All utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and the bottom of the foreslope, unless
otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to instaliation.

M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of cover
for the respective utility.

am

r o

January 2012



6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant’s work does not meet the requirements
set forth in this Utility Permit Application.

7. COUNTY INFRACTION

Violation of this permit is a county infraction under lowa Code Section 331,307, punishable by a civil penalty of
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a
separate offense.

8. HOLD HARMLESS

The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant's operations. A
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in
the County Engineer's Office prior to installation. The minimum fimits of liability under the insurance policy shall be
$1,000,000.

9. PERMIT REQUIRED

No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer
and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all damage to applicant's property which
occurs proximately as a result of the applicant's failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements.

10. RELOCATION

The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant's own expense, relocate
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW
resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements.

oate: __2f)8/20 coveany: [ Vlidlend Fooer C-'xfx;cu}-\ e
SIGNATURE: _ (& - /

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:
DATE: A=)~

COUNBFENGINEER |

APPROVAL:
DATE:

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL

NSTALL WITNESS POSTS

PAVED ROAD INSTALLATION

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
- ROAD SURFACE
NSTALLATION LINE

—_— —_ /

January 2012



B ! I E b T - "o o
Haretn Rd = i e _ ’
|'—p("‘w PR s N2 1214 ' [1-% t.
18 1 1068 18 [] ® o7 ].
i 16 109
6 L |
5  no e I8 2 "
g g { .
2 a 2 etoL
2 | o i
1 |I 548
—— - - ———— e —————
u Hoth ot i et o 3
o1 E
a
"
< N 5 ..1a
§ 5 S1 %12

Midland Power
Cooperative

N

Red = A phase
Yellow = B phase
Blue = C phase
Peach = 2 phase
GREEN = 3 PHASE

County
HARDIN

Township
ALDEN

T8ON  R22W

72
o
= — E‘ .....
& vywa o /
73 7(0:
&
”
P o8
19
o0
]
H
g
3
i——*"fﬂiﬂ
IS ] 2
wusmst 30
7
*
e
—
] y
AR =
o 35 6 el |
% 180- 3
L]
: 2
. 1
ﬂ ki
ol
g © e H i 2
m j3 32 # 1 | e

Map No.

66

65

59 || 66 || 73

67

Date: 1/3/2017



38 137
[ )

z.

Midland Power
Cooperative

N

Red = A phase
Yellow = B phase
Blue = C phase
Peach = 2 phase
GREEN = 3 PHASE

County
HARDIN

1330

5o %
Haram R = — -
" I P 1214 |
|
" 1 08t 8t o & |
: |
5 n i 100
4 —8 22 3 2 '1
g 2
. g @102
[=]
10
Hoin 1 §
L BT g
e
a
8 ‘e
§ g 10 12
: : ol | 15 i
H = 5 "
35
u ;
T
120t 3t Fi
21 31A
17
&7
— B S — - 2
]:'”M“‘-"'J Aredacanw -
72
9 s
2

Township
ALDEN

T8ON  R22W

Cam,

35

=2:30.]

7@ -

5 145
18-

18

1273

24

sz

Map No.

66

65

59 || 66 |] 73

67

Date: 1/3/2017



__'.Q
2.’

| 120 ~ L
iy i l '-“7 g1e Y, 3
Hardin R = i
refin Rd '-—“SL - 121% g M2 1214
P o e e .I T06m 1 e ® 97
i he 109
6 g o] . o 3 I_Z 0100
: 1 '
2 g
T?‘ x < o101
zx?.l a
| 10
——— T
= fietn gt 1 o Hoin i 6
1 E
]
p , | : 9 y 10 1" 2
2 A NIE 2 ..13
b3 oL
H 5 E £13
3
u 2 . s
: . 1=
= } 1208 24
1]
27 21 2a 1276 8C
418
a
418 . 16 7 3 15 14
18 ] 17 L] L ] 12
[}
2 ‘ H
2]
I I
72 = : 2
K 7 N oo

Midland Power
Cooperative

N

Red = A phase
Yellow = B phase
Blue = C phase
Peach = 2 phase
GREEN = 3 PHASE

County
HARDIN

Township
ALDEN

T8ON  R22wW

H sy 0 o
78 e =
L3
@
77
4 %
19
L0
g
<
M
| 5o —* 1 5
= 20 ] 5
== 1488 8 -
1 26
® 4
7 < ‘e
: z [ 1/ P
iy s e ——, N Uf
{ BIZ % 14 \@ = “ IE .‘W
£ S
< 043
= 3 3 1 34 35 N |
32 180~
[
£ =
G 5
194
0 g 3“.32 !l.:n 1 | m

Map No.

66

65

59 || 66 73

67

Date: 1/3/2017



IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDERNO. | 332 S
Neme Line Aowdd LD~ 16D 240 77
' WORK ORDER CODE cr_379-/
Location #:__ |27 {, — (olet 7 — County: Hamd:in :
] Feader New Construction Staked By  CH Date Zf‘//ZQ
Address: )10“‘ 5-\' Township: Ald(x\ System Improvement \/ ' 1-’
( : Phase Replacement Sheet No. of
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference bip Twp. ®9N R ALY Sec. 17 Wire 2 Size Vo Kind AcSR—
Pri. |Poles H & C} Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back} Line |Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G* {*M2"]| Ohm [No.| Unit |310] Lead “F” Unit | (Back) ] Size CONST. | RET.
$ “E" No.]J or K| Span |Meter
o [0 1207 [} HO-5]1 |y, J5-5] 1
40-51 8
P 9 1a3® [ |]uo-5{1 il Al | 9
Ht.} L)
i) ® (3% [135-5] | A i [Pid put | &
3101} )
@ ] 239 |1 1405 |V AL
® G |238[1[H0-5 |1 ALl
Q|9 S_[A3R |140-S]1 AL
N
—
o) S 123Q |][40-5]i |ALg
(o} 3 |06 |ijwo-s |1 |Ad Bt lpwt
0] 2 (0B 1) 405 i Ay HL| |stol
| 4 LIk Orlder 13327
[ & Ave CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. |Sec. [0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of] Total Feet Conductor| Pri.[Sec. [0.H]URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
'r;lonllincal Volttage bl __lél:ﬁ OfULti'T:' Prt'ct\i\e Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
ault Current Available —_ Other Utilities in Area 5y
H d Induced Vol P | P Equi
Const. Compt bt et | e X} Ll LN 2 IHIYS
—ewerentGrinds  job procedu,
ition ndividual Jol ies
Retmt. Complt Eg\zrogrr:\ental Condition ~ —__ Other Hazards ¢
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 6§86
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




Name Line  fobude 1S Wi \,0

IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET

WORK ORDERNO. 13325

WORK 7a00#_319-]
Location #: _| L7 ~Aolp1 7 —3&___sw County: Hesd A 0 ORDER CODE
7 Feeder New Construction Staked By CH pate 2/ 205
Address: IQOM" 5“' Township: A[d o System Improvement N
C Phase Replacement Sheet No. 1 of 4
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference le le Twp. AaN R 2L Sec. W] Wire 2 Size /o Kind _ ACS®
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back) Line |Trams. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
@ Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G* [“M2"| Ohm |No.| Unit |310] Lead “F* Unit {Back} | Size CONST. | RET.
“E" No.JJ or K| Span {Meter
Q0 [225]] |Ho-5 (L AL 3551 8
, Ho-5 | |
< N l9 1227 1[40~S[ 1 A (]"asa] Il 1276 -0 /a3y7 ALl | 9
AS.| I
8 1271355 [HALL Hud by He.j 3
P1.] 2
0 17 132701 3s-5 |1 1AL cul |
| rz | |
0] % o 12071 1135S[ALL
3
o~ 15 [227(1]35-5] L]Al
o \W R7]1[35-5 [ 1]AL
0) 3 1227]1]35-511 [All Hutfenl
o 12 |327N [35-51 1 |AL|
01 1 ISH S-S AL AS H Lien] [N |Rie 1270 - O3YVOIIA
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. |Sec. [0.H.|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Fest Conductor| Pri. [Sec. [O.HJURD]| Pele Line |[No. of|] Total Feet
T ng‘tirg:r\r/:rI\iagsailable - %)tiﬁeortlhiirl‘i‘:i:snicr:\fr;vc = e i Wires
~ Fau - : 7S
Const. Compt —fioss et vt —revene oot | | ise I} x| 12195 12, 1453
— ol Contiton. - ~ individual Job Duties
i
Retmt. Compit :Eg\?irog;ental Condition ~ __ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials T2 3 4 5 ___ 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

; STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO._ 13305
Name Line Rebeoitd l,s M (¢ Ja0es |
; WORK ORDER CODE c -
Location #: 1071 = = (ol 1B _ll_Sub County: de|¢\, - ¢ 2
7 Feeder A[cl New Construction — Staked By L)) Date__ 2/ 120
: T hip: System | t
s o e 0 o e ware O a4
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By __Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference Lle Twp. QQy\) R QQL-) Sec. k=) Wire pl size_ V(o Kind Acsp
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back) Line |Trans. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
¢/ Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle] “G” |“M2”]| Ohm |No.| Unit [310] Lead “F~ Unit | (Back} | Size CONST. | RET.
“E” No.lJ or K| Span |Meter
o) 20 1222 [sso[{[A 35-5 | G
H-5 | 4
o) 24 1222 [1[35-5[ 1] Al Al llo
AS.| | |
o 16 [2a[135-S|1 AL AL Pl Hil |3
A
o) 27 22| [B5-s] AL EL) [
Friaz) |
& 26 1223 11355[ ||ALl
Gl 25 22201 135-5]1 |ALL
QO
(N3
S ~ 24 12351 Ho-s | {]ALL[As.) Hid Heral [9q NIFLiz
A A
) 20 |05 |1 l4ps] (1AL TREN
0] A2 1205 114051 [ Al
® 2l [as|1Ho5 AL
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. {Sec.[0.H.|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. |Sec.[0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
lf;lorr‘irgl Volttage Jabl _Ic-)c:f\ :f&ti_rlm_t:_ Pnptv: Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
ault Current Available — r Utilities in Area o
Const. Compt e —wmectinaesue | Lyson XL {X] 12054 [LHOA T
— Pale Conditon- " ~— individua Job Duties
onditi
Retmt. Complt Eg\:ronmental Condition ~ ___ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5_ 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDERNO._ 1330S
Name L}f\b M\N\A l-Sr\u ]d 740
WORK ORDER CODE aocr_319-1
Location #: |2 7(, —— (0 B —132,__Sub County: H'(‘L s I -
1 Feeder New Construction Staked By O/ Date ;/4 /;0
Address: IQO“’ 5\" Township: Al[\ N System Improvement / l’f
{ Phase Replacement Sheet No. of +f
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference {olp Twp. __B9 NOOR 220 sec. \R Wire 2 size Vo Kind _ ACSR.
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GuUy SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back) Line {Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G” |“M2”|Ohm |No.| Unit |310| Lead “F" Unit | {Back} | Size CONST. | RET.
“E” No.]J or K| Span |Meter
3551 5
4p-S | |
Al | 5
Al /
l( AS.| !
0 il 3
< PLI | |
— El 4
jis™ N
Jf + | 36 |20} HO-5[} A4 N 3 jeul A FlLiz| 4
® 35 MO} [35.5[( A1l
0] 34 | M0l 355 |1 {4 Hiut [P
O 33 1231 3s-s [1]And [As Wil | e 12 N Az 276L—=0473
0) 32 AA1]35-511 [AL
o 31 {2221 [35-5]) AL
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. |Sec. [0.H.{URDj Pole Line [No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec.|O.H|URD} Pole Line |No. of] Total Feet
Nominal Voltage ___Loc of Line Prtctve Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
Eault dCurre?tdAvaga\l;lel _gther U};iIPities in é\re? A X ]38( 9\ Q %55
azardous Induced Volt ersonal Prictve Equip
Const. Complt Presence Prictive Grds e ~ Traffic Control LISLND.S a
Equipmer&t Grounds _iJodb Eéoc?fijuLeD
Pole Condition ndividual Job Duties
Retmt. Compit Environmental Condition ~ ____ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO.___| 3325
Name Lie pdoudd LD o~ 10D 77
' , WORK ORDER CODE 7a00n_379-]
Location #: 27T (, ~— lole17 —1% S County: Hadin - 0
M Feeder New Construction Staked By H Date Z/‘//ZO
Address: )lO‘M“ J-)' Township: A\ (‘J (SN System Improvement \/ | Ll
{ Phase Replacement Sheet No. of
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference blo Twp. GIN _ R_ 23LD  sec. 177 Wire 1 Size__l/o Kind__ AcsP—
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back) Line |Trans. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
‘ Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G" [“M2"| Ohm |No.| Unit [310] Lead “F" Unit | {Back}| Size CONST. | RET.
“E" No.JJ or X| Span |Meter
o 10 1307 1} HO-5 |\ i) Js5-5 [
40-5 | 8
i 91236} 1140501 A Ard | 9
HLJ 3
( @ |43% [1[35-5]]Au H1a [PL el | X
Srol |
0] ] 23® 11 [40-5 |1 |AL
0 (_|238[1]H05 [1]Au
3 -
By
OREY S 238 || ]|4o-S|I AL
~
-
G 4 238 |]]40-5]1 |Aty
® 3 [33% |1 405 |1 |Acl UL |1
o} P N TR T T Y HL.} [stol
~ | Sde | (bl Orlder 13327 {
& A\re’ CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor|Pri. [Sec. [0.H.|URD| Pole Line |No. of{ Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec.|0.HIURD| Pole Line |No. of} Total Feet
Nominal Voltage _Loc of Line Prtctve Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
:‘ault dCune?tdAvai‘Ija\l;leI o gther UrilFi,ties in é\reg 7o < 3“ | 2 Y 348
ous Indu t 'ersonal Prtctve
Const. Complt Praezsa;nc(:| Pncti\?:Grd(; ¢ — Traffic Contfo;l e Rs x
—Pola Condition — individuat Job Dut
ole Condition ndividual Jo uties
Retmt. Complt Environmental Condition ~ —__ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO.__ 3325
Name Lire. fobuld LS wi \(,z 219
WORK ORDER CODE 740c# -
Location #: |1 7C “(pb 7 —1d  sub County: HCU’dl N -
QoM Sy _ "1 Feeder _ Ald gew C°'|‘5"U°“°“ Staked By CH pate_ 2/ /10
Address: O (\ Phase Township: on Hz::;mr:;:‘;ovemem Vsl Sheet No. 2 of _4
Phone#: Line Sec. Schaol Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference e Twp. AgnN R 2L Sec. Y] Wire 2 Size o Kind_ACS€
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | {Back) Line [Trans. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
:P Span. Misc. Misc. [ Angle| “G" [“M2”| Ohm |No.| Unit [310| Lead “F* Unit {Back} | Size CONST. | RET.
“E” No.JJ or K| Span |Meter
o} 0 [225]] [o-5]1|ALs 35-5| B8
_ . 4o-5 | |
“ @ > 19 270 L {Ho-S[ L [A"Asy WL Il 1976 -0OM/e37 ALt | 9
AS.| !
O 1B 29711355 | L [AL] NE TN Hig | 3
£l 2
0 177 sl |ALL gl | |
rae] |
xé Mo 122711{355] H[ALL
N\
ol > 1S 7] 1]3s-5] 1Al
o) W AT {es-5 [ 1]Au
0] 13 [227]1]35-5]1 |Al{ et ferd
0] 2 {2270 |35-5) 1 Al
——— N JISH S-S 1AL A Hi L lent 1IN | A2 127(a = OBI/O3IA
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. Sec. |0.H|URD]| Pole Line |No. of[ Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec. JO.HJURD| Pole Line {No. of| Total Feet
_____Nominal Voltage - Loc of Line Prtctve Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
__Fault Current Available Other Utilities in Area o < 5 :L 459
Const. Complt — e e Gy ® T o P | Acsa X AU :
— Pola Conditian " — indhvidual Job Duties
Retmt. Compit :Eg:iror?rr:u;ng? Condition '_Oth;Ir ;aza?ds Y
Material Ticket Compit Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5__ 8
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO.__1332.5
Name L Rebosr mi 7a00s |
. WORK ORDER CODE et _319-1
Location #: 12716 = — [0l \D _ll—SUb County: M-- — - 2
"1 Feeder New Construction Staked By (Y pate_ 2/} /20
Address: 120 S+ Township: Alden, System Improvement v' 3 .
_C._ Phase Replacement Sheet No. of l
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference Ll Twp. _ A9n) R 23  sec.  |D Wire 2 size_ (o Kind___ Acsg
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | {Back) Line |Trans. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc.{Angle| “G” |*M2”| Ohm |No.| Unit [310| Lead “F* Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
¢/ “E" No.]J or K] Span |Meter
o) 30 222 [sss[ 1A 3591 b
Ho-5 | 4
o 291222 1] [35-5[1 [ Al Al ] 1o
|; AS
o) 18 1222 ]1135-5| 1AL TN Hil |3
p.l |2
0] 7 1222 B5- S| AL €1} |
Friuz| |
o e 2231355 {{ALl
o< 25 1222 13551 JAL
Q
(%3
& ——— - 24 1225|1405 [ 1{Ant as. Hid Heral 19 wiFiiz
A A
® 20 (205 |1 [4os] (AL HLLPLL
o} d2 1225 |1]40-5]) AU
o) al_|235]11H051 |AL
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. [Sec. [0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec.|0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
__lglor?‘irgl Volttaga Habl B I(.)(:tr:‘ ofULti!??_ Prtg:h:: Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
aul urren’ vailable o er ltes in reg V()
" Hazardous Induced Val P 1P E X
Const. Compit Rt oy S e bt L | - o T B D B EREA 2 ALl
—adpment Groueas Job Focedure
ondition ndiviaual uties
Retmt. Complt _Eg:ironmenltal Condition ~__ Other Haza?ds
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDERNO.__ | 320D S
Name _|\ne. M\A‘\A 1.5 at ]¢ 740
S WORK ORDER CODE C”_llﬁ_:_!—
Location #: |27(s —= (o |8 —a__Suwb County: HA o -
] Feeder New Construction Staked By  CI4 Date_ 2/¢ /ZO
Address: 20OH" 5% Township: AW N System Improvement v~ L o
—C‘— Phase Replacement Sheet No. of
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference /pla Twp. Sq N R 22L0  Sec. \R Wire 2 Size Vo Kind _ ACSRL
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back) Line (Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G* |“M2”| Ohm |No.| Unit [310] Lead “F" Unit {Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
“E” No.lJ or K| Span |Meter
355 5
Ho-5 | |
ALl | 5
At | |
1/ AS.} !
O Hi.l 3
e PI-’ I
S— Ei] 4
- S N
% & | 3 [mol|no-4 Ay HiL 3 ey p's| Py Fliz| 4
¢ 35 MO} 355t AL
o) 34 [mo[l 355 |1 AL Hin |PLY
——Ox 35 X [3s-s [1 1ALl |As) Hell et | e |Fuz 1276=-043
(0] 32 122201i35-5]1 ALl
¢ 31 [222011355]) JAL
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. |Sec. [0.H.JURD] Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri.{Sec.|0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
Nominal Voltage ___Loc of Line Prtctve Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
Fault Current Avai:lia\ljleI - gthar U}i;';ties in érea o % 3 P) (0 ‘;L Q 855
Hazardous Induced Volt ersonal Prtctve Equip
Const. Complt Presence Prictive Grds e ~Traffic Control LISLND.S
Eqripger;t Grounds _ilodb Péot:f(jur:D
Pole Condition ndividual Job Duties
Retmt. Compit Environmental Condition ~ ____ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 3 4 | S—
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET

WORK ORDERNO. | 332 S

Name Line fAgowdd L9 w10
' 12 Swb , WORK ORDER CODE 74008 379
Location #:__127T(, = (lel7 County: Hadin : on
_ "] Feeder New Construction Staked By Date 2/‘//2 o
Address: )10‘“‘ 6‘\' Township: Al c,l [S7AN System Improvement / | /_/
( ‘ Phase Replacement Sheet No. of
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference bl Twp. ®IN_ _R_ QLD Sec. \7 Wire 1 Size_ /o Kind_ACSR—
Pri. |Poles H & C] Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | {Back} Line |Trans. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc.| Angle| “G" |“M2”| Ohm |No.| Unit {310] Lead “F" Unit (Back} | Size CONST. | RET.
“E" No.]J or K| Span |Meter
¢ [0 [307 |} MO-5]1 |Av) 35-5| |
40-5 | 8
) A 133% [ 1[uo-S[i At Avl | 9
Htl 3
4 ® |39 [1]35-5]1]AL Hiy [P gl AL
Sroil |
{ 1 23% [1 1465 ]! AL
a (¢ |238 [1]H0-5 [ AL
J ~
By
NN S 238 || [4o-S|I|ALI
N
—
0] 4 239 [][40-5]1 |AL
0] 3 |06 |ho-s|1]Aul ULt e
o) 2 B |45 i A MLl |otol
| Sde— | (Ibrk Orlde 13327
& A e T
e CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. {Sec. [0.HJURD]| Pole Line |No. of] Total Feet Conductor|Pri. [Sec. |O.H{URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
Nominal Voltage ___Loc of Line Prtctve Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
aault dCurre?tdAvaiéa\l;Iel _gther U;iIFi,ties in érea o " m 2 T 348
azardous Induced Voltg ____ Personal Prictve Equip
Const. Complt Presence Prictive Grds —_Traffic Control AR z
Equipger:’t Grounds _ilodb Péoctlafljurgso
Pole Condition ndividual Job Duties
Retmt. Complt Environmental Condition ~ —__ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complit Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5_ 6
500 BH 8-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

ET WORK ORDERNO.__ |33 5
Name Lire.  fobodd 1S na \tlli STAKING SHE 7a0e8 39
WORK ORDER CODE c =
Location #: '17(9 “(pbr—/ 1 sw County: HC‘J'd' AN -
a0 54_ _1_ Feeder Ald on :ew Co:\strucnon Staked By ’H Date_ 2/ /205
: ip: stem Improvement
Address: £= Phase Township RZp'.acemef\to = Vel Sheet No. 2 of 4
Phone#!: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference (e lo Twp. AagN R 2L Sec. Y] Wire 2 Size /o Kind __ACS®
Pri. |Poles H & C{ Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back] Line |Trans. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
1}\/ Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G* |“M2"| Ohm |No.| Unit {310| Lead “F~ Unit {Back} | Size CONST. | RET.
“E" No.1J or K| Span [Meter
20 [235]) {051 | Al 35-s | 8
- ) Ho-5 | |
)
— > 19 |23 {[40~SV[Aui | Asal  [Hu | 1276 -0OM/637 ALl | 9
I AS.| /
(8 1227|1355 [ ALl Rt byt Hig |3
eIl | 2
o} 17 4327111355 |1 |ALL erl ] |
iz |
:Q’ 1o (22711355 ALL
X
o> 15 P {i3s-5] 1Al
o} W RAT7]1[35-5 | 1]AL
(0] 3 [2277([}]35-5]1 |AtL Hidlewd
0] 12 {22771 |35-5] | AL
O 1 SH[3S AL [AS H et 12N |FuLIZ 1270 = 03VOIA
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. [Sec.|0.H.|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri.|Sec.|O.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
——Fouh Curtant Availsble  — Other Uthiies 1 Aven f e e
___ Frau urren’ o 8 '/O
Cans. Compi —ptenicediehy ool vieno e | e X1 0 12195 13 1453
——Pole Condition ~— indiveduat dob Duties
e
Retmt. Compit :Egvironmental Condition ~ —__ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 12 3 4 5___ 6
500 BH 8-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

, STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO. 13325
Name L} Reboss M |
. WORK ORDER CODE 740c#_39-1
Location #: 127 — = [pl\D —LLSUb County: dew\, - 2
7 Feeder New Construction Staked By ) Date /"l /ZO
Address: a0 S5+ Township: Atd N, System Improvement v’ 3 ~
{ Phase Replacement Sheet No. of I
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference Lle Twp. _ @9n) R 22D Sec. 1 Wire 9 size (o Kind  Acsp
Pri. |Poles H & C} Pri. Unit Ground GuUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back) Line |Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
¢/ Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle] “G" |“M2"| Ohm |No.| Unit [310] Lead “F~ Unit | (Backl | Size CONST. | RET.
“E” No.]J or K| Span |Meter
O 30 [222]i[sss[1]a 355 | G
405 [ 4
) | 29 [222 |1 [35-S[1| A Al 1o
AS. 1 ]
o 2B (2201 1]35-511 AL NI HiLl |3
Pl |+
d 7|22 [35-s]iAau El) |
Frazg |
o 26 (22311355 | ALl
ORI 2S5 |22 |1 135-5] ] |ALL
QO
) (23
) ~ 24 122511 [40-5 [ {]ALL|As. Hiu Heral [ 9 N]Fuz
A__Ave
[0) 20 {205 || 4os] (AL M [PLy
o A2 1225 [1140-5[1 | Aul
0] al 225|105 (1 AL
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. [Sec. [0.H.|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. |Sec. |0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
r’;lor?tirz:al Volttalg\e b _(I_)(:;:1 ofULtlrI\_?_ Pn_ct\i\e Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
ault Current Available —__ Other Utiities in Area 7o
H di induced Vol Py | P E
Const. Campt et tmottiereswe ) Laso X IX] 2303 | L HOR]
T
ondition ndividual ies
Retmt. Complt - Eg\zronmsntal Condition ~ —__ Other Haza:’ds 3}
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 3 4 5_ 6
500 BH 8-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORKORDERNO.__ | 33QS
Name _l\ne. p~l.‘0\.u\c> 1.9t ]d 740
Sub WORK ORDER CODE er_3)9-1
Location #: {27(, —~ (o (8B —ia__s County: H!‘L cdin -
7 Feeder New Construction Staked By CH Date 2/4/7&
Address: (AOH St Township: Al{{f n System Improvement v > »
( Phase Replacement Sheet No. of
Phane#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference /,,(9 Twp. SQ t\] R 22L0  sec. 1% Wire 2 Size Ve Kind  A(SR.
Pri, |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | {Back) Line |Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc.| Angle| “G” |“M2"| Ohm [No.| Unit |310]| Lead “F~ Unit {Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
“E" No.lJ or K| Span |Meter
355 5
Hp-s | |
Al | 5
At !
l/ AS.) !
) at.l 3
M PLl | |
T A A 4
TS G
%, v | 36 [240[{MO-5]) A4 B 3 e pa|Fv i Flaz| 4
% 35 [IMO]) 35[0 |A1l
o 34 [ m0]! 35511 AL Hit [P1Y
—Ox 33 23 [3s-s {1 ALl [as MLl 1 ey 12 ‘N [FLIZ 27(,— 0473
o 32 22A1135-s[1 AL
o) 31 2zl [3ss]) [AL
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. [Sec. |0.H.|URD] Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor|Pri. [Sec. jO.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of] Total Feet
Nominal Voltage ____Loc of Line Prtctve Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
'F:ault gurrerl'ltdAvai(;a\l;Iel _gther Ultigties in évei_a o X ]3 P)( 9\ Q 855
azardous Induced Voltg ersonal Prtctve Equip
Const. Compit —_Presence Prictive Grds " Traffic Control LISLARS 2
Equipmer:jt_ Grounds _.IJodb P&octlatjugao
Pole Condition ndividual Job Duties
Retmt. Complt ___ Environmental Condition ~ —__ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5__ 8
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

Permit No: ( 2 2 - L( 2' (2(2&

Underground E Permanent Installation

bl Aerial [ Temporary Installation

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare. These
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

appLicant nave: Midland  Powoer Gbﬁfuaﬁve_
stReeTApDRess:  JOOS € Lincoln Doy

[ )
CITY: :ﬁ' ﬁCer; O\ STATE: 1; A ZIP: 50{2&
PHONE: §75- = FAX: CONTACT PERSON: _&}Lj_&.&_

TYPE OF WORK: ] '. S >

a3+ i ' i
1. LOCATION PLAN
An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location
plan shall set forth the location of the proposed line on the secondary road system and include a description of the
proposed instailation.

2. WRITTEN NOTICE
At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation.

3. INSPECTION

The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all lines to ensure compliance
with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector’s official duties, and to make any
inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare.

4. INSPECTION FEES

The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County
Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing.

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met:

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
B. Depth — (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited siit.) The minimum depth
of cover shall be as follows: :

Telecommunications.... 36" Electric......... 48"
GaS...ieiieiiivieeee s 48" Water........... 60"
Sewer......cccoeveeenvinnnns 60"

C. Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility lines shall be 20 feet.

D. The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes

in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot

above all underground utility lines.

All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line.

No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the

County Engineer.

Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather

access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project.

After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its

original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County

Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the

applicant is necessary.

I. All damaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the
applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against
the applicant.

J. Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the applicant in
a manner approved by the County Engineer.

K. All trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped.

L. All utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and the bottom of the foreslope, unless
otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of cover
for the respective utility.

am

r o

January 2012



6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant’s work does not meet the requirements
set forth in this Utility Permit Application.

7. COUNTY INFRACTION

Violation of this permit is a county infraction under lowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a
separate offense.

8. HOLD HARMLESS

The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant's operations. A
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in
the County Engineer's Office prior to installation. The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shall be
$1,000,000.

9. PERMIT REQUIRED

No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer
and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all damage to applicant's property which
occurs proximately as a result of the applicant’s failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements.

10. RELOCATION

The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant’'s own expense, relocate
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW
resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements.

oate: _2/2@120 comeany:__ Midland fouer Coarufcd'\&-/
SIGNATURE: ¢ ——= o

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:
DATE: - 3 - /}@' /<

APPROVAL:
DATE:

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL

NSTALL WITNESS POSTS

____
fe R
SHOULDER LINg [~ 9 —=1'[—*9— | TVAR ES
GRAVEL ROAD INSTALLATON N f
2 -3
T T T T TeENTERLNE OF ROAD| | T~ T T T — — — — ————
\

N\
ODRAINAGE STRUCTURE

BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
ROAD SURFACE /

NSTALLATION L NE

— / = =

January 2012



IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO.___# 3 3l
Name o bl A 1 ™ 3 |
WORK ORDER CODE 740c#__ 318 -1
Location #: _ VA Tlo_-— bb\O —- 5 S County: HUJC\"\ -
J_Feeder New Construction Staked By __CH _Date_zw_
Address: ¢, e C Township: A\ den System Improvement v | ‘7{
Phase Replacement Sheet No. of
Phoned’: Line Sec. Schoal Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference L Le Twp. B R 23V Sec. 1e) Wire 2 Size Yo Kind  AcSR—
Pri. |Poles H & C] Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | {Back) Line |Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
$ Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G" [*M2”| Ohm |No.| Unit |310| Lead “F" Unit | (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
“E” NoJJ or K| Span {Meter
¢ O 1235 |1[355[1{Al] %5 [ B
40-5 | |
O 9 [a35]1B5S|1]|Au Al | 8
Hil 3
o 35 1555 1 j1Au HLt [P pr.i_ 12
stob | I
¢ 71235 |1{355 [ AL El| I
J Fr.i2 11
& o) L |235 1355 | 1A Al |
SEL S [A31135-Sli A
o) 4 (3% iss-SH AL
O 3 102 |([ss-s[]ALl Wil P
43 2 130 [ [40-5(1} |Ab. Hul[sed [t 5' S |FL
120%™ A
= e L Sk wdic] Indded | a7
o —
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. [Sec.[0.H.|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. |Sec. [0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
Nominal Voltage __ Loc of Line Prtctve Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
'I:ault c|Curre:\tdAvai(lja\l;leIt _gther U:igtrites; in érei_a Yo oo| l TEYY
uce: ersonal v
Const. Complt szzsigng:%r?ctive Grd(; ¢ " Traffic Cont[r:ole e Atge X 2
T L
e Condition ndividual Job Duties
Retmt. Complt Egvironmental Condition ~ ___ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO. 13326
Name Line. Rebutd 15w, \9‘ G 740c#_ 318~
WORK ORDER CODE chi__ 27071
Location #: 1276 ~— bl > -LSUb County: H&JC/V\_, -
J_Feeder c{ New Construction Staked By Cl Date 2/ /26
Address: C/ Ave n Phase Township: Alden z:::;rlnne\zr'ovemem v Sheet No. a of <
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference el Twp. OIN R 220 sec. 10 Wire _ Q0 Size__ o Kind___AC>R__
Pri. |PolesH & C] Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back} Line |Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
$ Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G” |“M2" | Ohm |No.| Unit |310| Lead “F Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
“E" No.]J or K| Span |Meter
0] 20 305 [135-5 || ALY 35-5 | 9
Ho-5 [
o) 19 2021|355 |1 ]AL] Al | o
As] | |
o | % 1204 |)|35-S| AL p | pd Hil | 3
Pe t kY
[0 |7 [202 || |35-S[1]|AL] Evi |
Fli2] |
o} I [203 |1]35-5]1 [An]
g Q 1S 232 ]1[35-5| [ALl
o) o A 135-5] 1AL
Q
0} 13 |23 13551 ]AI 'TRRTIN
[0) 12 (232 1 [35-5 [V AN
P— » L 11 1335 [VHOS] AL [AS] [ Hel [0 wirLiz 12720 -03/0l
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. {Sec.|O.H|URD]| Pole Line |[No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec.[0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
_____Nominal Voltage __ Loc of Line Prtctve Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
_____Fault Current Available ___Other Utilities in Area Vo Q_ 73
Const. Compi — pmaou cad Yols | —parsnd et | {4se X)X 13570 54
— Fale Condition — indurduat Jop Duties
ol
Retmt. Complt ____Environmental Condition ~ ___ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1.2 3__4___ 5 68
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDERNO.__ 1332 (o
Name _| \ne LAY 740c# )
WORK ORDER CODE o _31B-]
Location #: {3700 -~ llo 03 1 su County: HOJ'C\\’\ - )
7 Feeder New Construction Staked By CH Date /‘/ /ZO
Address: C Ave Township: A\AU\ System Improvement / 3
{ Phase Replacement Sheet No. of z‘/
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference LG Twp. Bas R 2910 Sec. _ (33 Wire Q Size__ ip Kind __ ACSIC
Pri. {Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUYy SECONDARY No.
A Pole No. | (Back) Line |Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G”" |“M2~} Ohm |No.| Unit |310] Lead “F" Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
+ “E” No.]J or K| Span [Meter
q 30 | |1{35-5]1]ALl 3s-5 | H
4o-s | 5
Dy 29 |34 [13s-5 11 [Au M| us-3 | |
K ALl o
oM 2% 194 [([uo-5[1 [AL Acl | 2
UA| !
A 2771205 i14o-8]1 A Hil | 2
Pyl [
5 26 133 [1[453 [([AG] Set 10" beep
0] 25 {133 |} i40-S|I AL
o) 24 12031 |40-5[1 [ALL Al 4| 1376 -O1%
p 4D 1203 |{ [40-5( ] A
o 2 203 1355 ][ |ALl
o 21 1203 [1[3ss {1 ALL
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. [Sec. jO.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec.|0.H|URD| Pole Line [No. of| Total Feet
yonl'ntincal Volt'age b ——8:?\ Ofl}ti'ﬁ' Pnpr:\:: Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
ault Current Available __ Other Utilities in Area )
Const. Camp —pios e Vote Pl eveca [ Wesefv| | ) L1935 | 21408
— Fale Condhion " — indwidual Jop Duties
ole Condition ndividual Job Dutie
Retmt. Complt Environmental Condition =~ —__ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5§ 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO.__/ 33 26
Name [ine. A wi 740c#_318-)
WORK ORDER CODE c 2
Location #: )9\7(0 -—{o (QOJ —LLSUb County: H&Idl A h
C 7 Feeder A' 4 New Construction Staked By (H Date__2/4/70
Address: PNQ Township: [ e System Improvement /
§ . Phase Replacement Sheet No. H of L/
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compitd By _Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference /, /, Twp. 87N R 2200 Sec. (D3 Wire 2 Size /o Kind AcSi_
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back} Line [Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G" [“M2”|Ohm |No.| Unit |310| Lead “F" Unit {Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
“E" No.JJ or K| Span |Meter
35-5 | 6
HO -5 !
ALl | 6
AH 1)
Bt 2
U - Pr.1 |
T “
O 37 o[ [40-5]1 [ax.y T I R T I A 1776 -022 ELl |3
Ful2 | 3
o) Jb [ 1{35-5]) |Aul
0) 35 |4 [1]355 [y At
o 34 |aw ]1)35-50) [ALL Hutenl
0} 33 1\ [135-5]1[AL)
o} 33 1Y |11355] (AL
q 31 41 Bss | AY
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. |Sec.[0.HJURD| Pole Line [No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri.|Sec. |0.HJURD| Pole Line [No. of| Total Feet
::\lorll'lirgl Voltage ol o I(.)otr:‘ ofULirlme_ Pnpt\;\e Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
ault Current Available ther Utilities in Area
—_— — : 1]
Hazardous Induced Volt ____Personal Prtctve Equip L ;( )P)
Const. Complt Presence Prtctive Grds e ~_ " Traffic Control acsez IX A 1495 ;L . 2
Equipmer:jt Grounds o iJodb Eéoc?t‘ijw:D
Pole Condition ndividual Job Duties
Retmt. Complt Environmenltal Condition ___Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO. | 3 3 La
Name _line Rebutd L Gm. \(tb . 7a008 3 | |
WORK ORDER CODE c —3-—
Location #: _ VATl -— LL\O — & S County: Hoscl A -
) Feeder New Construction Staked By CH  Dpate 2/ /20
Address: C, he C Township: /‘\\ cl (28} System Improvement / | ;./
Phase Replacement Sheet No. of
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference L Lp Twp. Bad R 2L Sec. 10 Wire 2 Size Vo Kind AcsR—
Pri. |PolesH & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back} Line |Trans. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc.| Angle| “G" |“M2*|Ohm |No.| Unit |310] Lead “F" Unit | {Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
“E" No.]J or K| Span |Meter
0 10 1235 |1[35-5[1 Al 3%-s [ B
40-5 | |
¢ A 1351 BsS|Au Al 1 8
Hil 3
¢ 435 | I35-5 | []Au Hi Pt pri |2
stor 1)
) 71225 [1[35-5 [ ALY Et. ) 1
J Fi.12 | )
N[0 e 1235 11355 |1 {Al Al |
AN
Y[ 5 13135 sh{Al
o q |23 ss-shila
I S |2 [1fss-5]1 ALY Hii P11
2 130 |1 [40-5]1 |AG.1 Hul[semfy o %' S |Fi
___ﬂl_zqt_.m.__j e
! | Sed [1odeke M dar 13327
 S— +
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor|Pri. [Sec. [0.H.|URD] Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec.|O0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. off Total Feet
Nominal Voltage ___Loc of Line Prtctve Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
Zault c(’:urre?tdAvai(I,a\l;lel __gther U:igties in ére@ Yo o001 9\. TS
ous c t ar: rtctve Equi
Const. Complt Pra:sa;nct;l Pr?ctlijveeGrdZ ¢ :Tra?ggaControl e AR X x 2
—Eemen Grounce b crovere
ole Condition ndividual Job Duties
Retmt. Complt Environmental Condition ~ —___ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 8-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO. ) 3326
Name _Line. Mw‘c\ VS e \?‘ 74008 3/8=1
WORK ORDER CODE cH_Slo=f
Location #: _1276 ~— blp 1> 'LSUb County: l'}GJ‘C/"’\, h
C/ _ 7] Feeder IC{ New Construction Staked By  ClH Date_ ¢/t /7
: hip: System | t
Address Ave c Phase Township A oNn R:::‘r::mrzzovemen \/ Sheet No. 2 of "/
Phoned#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference bl Twp. OIN R 220D sec. 10 Wire __ 2 size__ o Kind___AcC >R
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back} Line |Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G" |“M2”"|Ohm [No.| Unit |310| Lead “F* Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
$ “E" No.]J or K| Span |Meter
o) 20 303 11355 || Al 35-5 | 9
4o-5 | 1
10 19 [20u2]v]3ss |1 |Al.] Al | 1o
As] | |
o) 1% 204 | [35-S]]]ALI [ pud Hig | 3
Pl 2
0] 17 ja0a || |35-S| AL € |
Flz g |
o) 1 [0 [1[35-5) A1
g 0] 1S (232 ]if35-5 |1 |ALL
0] g A }135-5] 3 (Al
Q
o 13 (23313551 AL HLIYPLL
0] 12 (232 [1[35-3|V AL
p— > 11935 [VHO-S [y AL IAS] L HL e | 'O winiz 1d76-0V/0l0
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. [Sec.]0.H|URD| Pole Line |[No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. |Sec.]0.H|URD] Pole Line |No. off Total Feset
Nominal Voltage __ Loc of Line Prictve Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
Fault Current Available ____Other Utilities in Area Vo 273
Const. Comp — e et e\ |dse 1] D] 13670 >4
“Fale Condition ~ indnidual Job Duties
Retmt. Complt Eg\zronmental Condition ~ __ Other Hazards I
Material Ticket Compit Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO. 13326
Name _| \ae LS Ja0es ]
WORK ORDER CODE c#_31B-1
Location #: _ \Q (o -— fg(g Q 5 & suw County: Hard ~ - ° 2
7 Feeder New Construction Staked By Cy Date__ 24 /20
Address: c A\)Q/ Township: A\Clb’\ System Improvement /
C__ Phase Replacement Sheet No. 3 of 4
Fhone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference [ Twp. 39 R 121  Sec. 65 Wire Q2 Size Vo Kind __ ACS_
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
/\ Pole No. | (Back} Line [Trans. Anchor,| Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| *G” [*M2"| Ohm |No.| Unit |310| Lead “F" Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
+ *E” No.lJ or K| Span {Meter
o 30 | |1[35-5] 1AL 3s-5 | H
4o-s | 5
0|y 29 |4 [1]35-5 |1 |Au Kb | P us-3 | J
K Al [ 8
o4 2% 194 1 |uo-s[i ALl Acl | 2
UA| I
L 271295 [L]40-5)1 |AG Hel | 2
P |
2L |13 11483 |1 AL Set 10" beop
(D 25 133 |)]40-S|1IAL
o 24 1203 ]]{H40-5]1 AL juat L 1970 ~O1%
D 1D [003 |1 ]40-S] 1 [Au
O Y [203 (113551 Al
O 21 1203 [11355 [ AL
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor] Pri. [Sec. [0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor{ Pri. |Sec.[0.HIURD| Pole Line |[No. of| Total Feet
l’;lonﬂirgl Volzage b _g:;:] oijL‘iT%. Pnpt\:‘\e Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
ault Current Available —__ Other Utilities in Area o
Const. Compi e pitvs aras® Tt e P Lacenl 1) LI9BS | 2 OB
— bole Conditian — individut Job Dut
e Condition ndividual Job Duties
Retmt. Complt Egvironmental Condition ~ ____ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET wosk oroerno, | 33 26
Neme 1 i 740c8_JS) 5~ )
[ Z WORK ORDER CODE c -
Location #: 127 —— (O3 Sub County: H’Jddlf\/ - _
7 Feeder New Construction Staked By Uf pate 2/4/7¢
Address: C, PNL Township: A]C{L"\-——’ System Improvement / l.{ ‘_/
! . Phase ' Replacement Sheet No. of
. _ Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference A Twp. BIN R 2200 gee. (O3 wire 2 size o Kind AcSi_
Pri. |Poles H& C} Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back) Line {Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G” }“M2"]| Ohm |No.| Unit {310| Lead “F" Unit {Back} | Size CONST. | RET.
“E" No.JJ or K| Span |Mater
35-5 1 6
HO-5 | |
ALl | 6
AL
Hid [ 2
N - P1.l I
205N W )
o) 37| owi[4o-5]1 a4l I I N W O v e 1170 - 022 N K
N Y
® 3b_ {2 ]1[35-5]) |Anl
o 35 |29 [1[555[) Al
o) 34 12w [1135-50) [Al Mol
o) 33 214 [1[35-5[1]AL
0] 33 2w |1i3ss[ (AUl
d 31 12 |iBss |l AL
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. [Sec.|0.HJURD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. |Sec.|0.HJURD| Pole Line jNo. of] Total Feet
_lf;lor?iréal Voltalg\e bt _bog ofULi_rlual Pn_r.:!\xa Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
ault Current Available ther Utilities in Area
—_— —— ; 7]
Hazardous Induced Volt Personal Prtctve Equ L] 3( )P)
Const. Compit Presence Prtctive Grds e ~ Traffic Contro;l ade acste \X a 1449 2\ . 2
squpéner:jt_ Grounds _ilodtg F_’équt-i'ULeD .
ole Condition ndividual Job Duties
Retmt. Complt Environmental Condition ~ ____ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO. 1 3 3¢
Name Rabul D 1 ™ Y |
WORK ORDER CODE ef__318-1
Location #: VA T7lo —— LLIO — & Sub County: HCU ol )
] Feeder New Construction Staked By CH  pate_ Z/<t/20
Address: ¢, dae C Township: /\\ c‘ﬂ,\‘\ System Improvement / | 1_71
Phase Replacement Sheet No. of
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference 1, Lp Twp. A R 29V Sec. T®) Wire 2 Size 7 Kind  Acs—
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | {Back) Line |Trans. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc.| Angle| “G" |“M2"|Ohm |No.}| Unit |310| Lead “F" Unit (Back} | Size CONST. | RET.
“E” No.JJ or K| Span |Meter
o) O 1235 1[355]1]AL 355 | Q
4Lo-5 | |
¢ o {235 [[[355 1Al ALl 1 B
Hi.l 3
¢ 235 11 155-5 [ | |Al Het [P pr.i_ |2
stor ||
¢ 7 {225 {355 [{ [AL El| !
J Fr.12 | |
N[ {235 11355 | AL A |
AN
QIO S [A2%139- S A
O 4 2% [issSi|A
O 3 oA |Pss-Sit]AL Nt Pl
2 130 |1 H0-511 |Ak. HuL[SLML |l 25' S |Fun
o~/
"""" ! | Se d LGl Nddes 13327
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. {Sec.|O.HJURD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. |Sec.|0.HJURD| Pole Line [No. of| Total Feet
Nominal Voltage _____Loc of Line Prtctve Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
E‘ault gurre?tdAvai!Iia\I;Ie‘ _gther U:igties in IE\re.‘_a Vo ol l 4120,
uce t rtct: i
Const. Complt P:azsigng:sPr?ctive Grdos e :Tz?ﬁga{:omro;’e e Atsr: 1% X 10
Sqripg\er:it. Grounds _ilodb_ Pt;oc?tjugaD .
ondition al ties
Retmt. Complt El?n?ironmelnltoal Condition :gtr:‘élr ;aza?ds ue
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 8-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

S NG SHEET WORK ORDER NO. 13326
Neme Line. Robuild V5w \9‘ TAKI 740c4__3/8-1
WORK ORDER CODE ci#d__S2fo=l 0
Location #:_1276-— bl I 13 seb County: ch/’ o -
7] Feeder ({ New Construction Staked By Clf Date  2/et/Z ¢
Address: C, Ave " phaso Township: Aldern . ::::::;'Inn;i;ovement v Sheet No. a of 4
Phonad: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference bl Twp. OIN R 2200 sec. 10 Wire _ 2 size___ o Kind___ACSR__
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back} Line |Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
$ Span. Misc, Misc.| Angle| “G” |“M2”|Ohm |No.] Unit |310]| Lead “F" Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
“E" No.]J or K| Sean |Meter
Q 90 1203 |1]35-5 i p(\:‘: 35-5 q
hos | |
16) 19 [20u]r[3ss [[ AL} Al | o
As] | |
O 1% [20d]/]35-S|1|AlLT Hd | el Hid [ 3
Pi i 2
® |77 _ja02 || [35-S[1]|All Eci |
ruiz| |
0) |30 |I[35-S}1 At
g ) 1S 12321 35-5 ALl
o) i 3] H35-5 1 [Ad
Q
o 13 (233355 AW Wy 1Pl
¢ 12 |33 [1[35-5]V]AL]
P— - [ 1335 [1HOS 4 g |AS] LHl e | j1OwWiFLI2 1876 - 03 /0l
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. [Sec. [0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. {Sec.|O.H|URD] Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
____Nominal Voltage ___Loc of Line Prtctve Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
_____Fault Current Available ____Other Utilities in Area Vo 1 7
Cons. Campt —pon e o _pem e foo | e | X)X 13670 | 2| 7354
—bole Condition- — individua Job Duties
Retmt. Complt :Eg:ironmental Condition ~ —__ Other H:zards v
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 12 3__4_ 5__ 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO. 13326
Name _} \ne L Sen 74008 ]
WORK ORDER CODE cr_319-1
Location #:__{2377(s -~ ol 03 & sw County: HGJC\\ ~ - 2
7 Feeder New Construction Staked By CH Date onrr
Address: C Ave_ Township: A\C{(L’\ System Improvement / 3 ‘_[
( Phase Replacement Sheet No. of
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference [, Twp. dad R A2(J Sec. A% Wire 2 size_ /g Kind __ ACS_
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
/\ Pole No. | (Back} Line |Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
+ Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G" [*M2”]|Ohm |No.| Unit [310} Lead “F" Unit {Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
“E” No.1J or K| Span |Meter
q 30 2w |1]35-5]1|ALL 3s-5 | H
4o-s | 5
Oly Q9 |44 |135-5 1 [Au RN ys-3 | |
= Al | B
oM 2% 194 |1 [uo-s] [AL Acl | 2
UA| !
L 277 1286 {1 ]40-5]1 Al Hid | 2
Pyl I
g 2l 1133 111453 (1 [AL) Se+ 10" Meep
D 25 1535 |)40-S|1 AL
D 24 1203 ({4051 At {uat L 19770 =Ol%
Y D (2031 ]405] 1 |Al
0 2) 203 [11355 ] ( |AL
o 2l 1203 [11355 |1 Aul
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor{ Pri. [Sec. [0.H.|URD] Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec. [0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
;:\lornincal Vol:age labl _lc.)(:g OfUinFI"?' Prt'ct\;{s Davc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
ault Current Available " Other Utilities in Arez o
Const. Comlt P s o | —Tamotomar 0| pAcapd 14 LIRS |8 HOBY
—bola Condition " ~ individual Job Dut
ndition ivi es
Retmt. Complt Eg:irorc\)menltal Condition :gther }l-]laza?ds .
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET work oroerno. | 33 2
Name [dne. Bobydd 19w \¢ 740c8_318-1
Sub WORK ORDER CODE er_J18-1
Location #: |9\7(,, () (003 _LL “ County: ___ ‘L'lwd"\/ -
7 Feeder New Construction Staked By a” Date z/‘//ZO
Address: C, A\IQ . Township: A'A_U\/ System Improvement / N L{ ‘_/
( . Phase Replacement Sheet No. of
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compttd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference Lsls Twp. BIN p 2200 g (O3 Wire 2. size__l/o Kind_ A cSr_
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GuY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back) Line |Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc.| Angle] “G" |“M2”]| Ohm |No.| Unit [310] Lead “F" Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
*E" No.JJ or K| Span |Meter
35-5 | 6
HO-5 | |
Al lo
AL )
Wil [ 2
9 - Prt | |
N 10w -
x? 37 ||t |49-5[1[a4.\ Bl 3 g | Pl P 1376 - 029 gl |3
Fuiz | 3
o} 36 | |1135-5 1y Ay
o 35 29 [1[355 [\ AL
® 34 N4 [1135-5]1 AU Hutlewt
0 33 |2\ [1135-501]ALL
0] 32 12w |113ss] (ALl
q 31l iss 1Ay
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. |Sec.|0.HJURD| Pole Line |No. of| Tota! Feet Conductor| Pri. |Sec.|0.H|URD| Pole Line |[No. of| Total Feet
Nomincal Voltage b o (L)o; ofuLlrlme Prtct\f Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
Fault Current Available ther Utilities in Area
— : s
Hazardous Induced Voltg Personal Prictve Equip L]
Const. Complt Presence Prtctive Grds " Traffic Control acse- | X 7\ I |°|ﬁ Q\ 3()9)5
Sq:;ipénerlljt_ Grounds =EE iJc:db_ F_’éoc;aiugan .
ole Condition ndividual Jo uties
Retmt. Complt Environmental Condition ~ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




pio l I - 1 7o &
i ] | - . L/ .
Herdin Rd i = : :
Pz 121% g M2 1214 mr tc
b l 108 1t e o ||®F
i M
i
6 5 n oo 4 - 3 g ® 109
g g 1
28 2 < o102
u,\ll a
’,_! 10
2 toth it & fnedn 8t :
o182 b4
o F
8
9 (]
) =
; 2 ~ll3 3 18
2 < 5 e
8 4
° b
120t 2t -
l ®
7
218
2 g
18 “@
72
2
—
Iy
L2 TN f
=0
I -}
7
p 279
19
[
2
-
g
=3
:’)-‘-'—’_y"-.’/_"
-'-""‘_F"_"A
5 29
wuenst 30
7
I
= 4__1332 ——
12 43 14
-
o
3 2 3 34 35 T |
!
36 32 180 3
v
5 b
B
el
R ® ¥
0 3 [t »n :... i &
o] H 2L H

Midland Power
Cooperative

N

Red = A phase
Yellow = B phase
Blue = C phase
Peach = 2 phase
GREEN = 3 PHASE

County
HARDIN

Township
ALDEN

T8ON  R22W

Map No.

66

65

66

67

59 73

Date: 1/3/2017



.BC

n ! I i e 1z ,%L v Midland Power
e = - .;_:‘xtmv o - “‘r : Cooperative
18 ! P “g":;;" o o7 ! N
6 g H 4 3 iz @ 100 |
- 1
LS i z ot0t
2| 8
\ | ‘10
0] Tetn oL [ Hein 8 [ Red = A phase
s @ | Yellow = B phase
g an i Blue = C phase
E 7 _ z 2 ¢ E 1 12 : E Peach = 2 phase
g H s° S . GREEN = 3 PHASE
£ < |
“ N County
120 Bt - -
l S 11‘.MA {
wlt | HARDIN
4 g ; |
18 “ 17
Township
i? ALDEN
A EST ¥
ré"‘«o
o T8ON  R22W
19 z
seo| 3
| Map No.
%
T 29 {os]
st 30
: .
18 8 i -
T I =‘; Py 5 kol 1 ASC
1 =?= ). w »
R T m’ : T = %
129 N 2@ - ks
" 3 @ o udl 59 || 66 || 73
kY - 23 34 35 6 T 3
32 180
]
19 z

M ouas

& * 224 Date: 1/3/2017
i B | |

ac




78

P

=

@

ua | l 1 130 13 NL
L | L e
Hardin Rd ﬂ_,} - [ P s 12 1214
b | 106 8 o e ||®F
i HE 108
6 5 o 4 3 iz o 100
” = 1
3 2
2% = g o102
28, | o
il o
e LT . o — e
[ et o | nein i ;
s LAt H
22 A
]
. (]
g 10 12
z 7 g 9 -4 18 il
) E 8 G
H b & 13
43 " = u ’.i
° * | i
120 84, " + !
® [
| a7 3 21a 1276
[ 41a
Q2 48 6 7
10 )
18 b 17 L] ®
72 & g3 — .
a ar
e | e e % ] ‘
E e 7 . 0 :‘ <o b
) ar
[

Midland Power
Cooperative

N

Red = A phase
Yellow = B phase
Blue = C phase
Peach = 2 phase
GREEN = 3 PHASE

County
HARDIN

Township
ALDEN

T89ON  R22wW

78 -
' 15 [ :
20 2
SO i a
g
: 140in 3¢ '_.’_(.__‘4_'—4—""'_"
H
W
5
usmg 30
7 2 H
s i Tl
P ) TS s s "
1332 12 ‘“ 44 IE, 10
24 o
2 35 i6 '
36 180 3
g
Fd I
28 q
19
o - o T zzA’"
0 m |3 2 o sua I i T |

Map No.

66

65

59 || 66 || 73

67

Date: 1/3/2017



VOLUNTARY EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE

1. PURPOSE
The Hardin County Board of Supervisors desires to provide a voluntary early retirement
incentive package to long-term Secondary Roads employees to assist with its management of
staffing levels and costs. Further, it is the intent of the Board to provide this incentive only for
the period specified herein and does not obligate the County to provide these benefits as a normal

policy.

2. STATEMENT OF NON-DISCRIMINATION
The Board of Supervisors will not discriminate against any employee on the basis of age, gender,
race, color, creed, religion, national origin, gender identity, sexual orientation or disability
through the application or administration of this plan.

3. ELIGIBILITY

A regular full-time Secondary Roads employee is eligible for early retirement if the employee:

a. Has reached 60 years old at the actual date of resignation/early retirement.

b. Has worked a minimum of 20 continuous years as a regular full-time Secondary
Roads employee for Hardin County, lowa, during the period immediately preceding
his/her application for an early retirement benefit.
Resigns/retires effective not later than August 31, 2020.
d. Has not received a notice concerning termination of his/her employment for cause.

o

4. APPLICATION
a. Application materials must include the following forms:
i. Resignation and Request for Early Retirement Benefit.
ii. Release of Claims and Agreement Not to Reapply for Re-Employment
Form. (This agreement does not prohibit the Board of Supervisors, at the
request of a Department Head, from offering employment to the employee
in the future.)

b. All Application materials will only be accepted by the Board of Supervisors
between March 1 and August 31, 2020.

c. An employee’s application for early retirement benefits is not, in itself, a
resignation of a person’s employment with the County nor does it require the
Board of Supervisors to accept the application. However, acceptance by the Board
of an employee’s application for early retirement benefits will be considered a
voluntary resignation and termination of his/her employment and will be
considered final. If the Board does not accept the employee’s application the
employee’s employment will continue.

5. LIMITATION ON NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
a. The Board of Supervisors is not required to accept all/any early retirement
applications and accompanying resignations submitted.  The Board has
determined to accept only up to three (3) such applications. All applications for



early retirement must be approved by and are at the discretion of the Board
ofSupervisors.

b. Employees who are eligible may only apply between March 1 and August 31,
2020. Recipients will be determined on a first-come, first-served basis. In the
event of simultaneous applications, the eligible employee with the greatest
seniority as a Secondary Roads employee will have priority. If there is a tie
between or among employees using the seniority rule, the tie will be broken by a
random process.

6. EARLY RETIREMENT BENEFITS

a. Early retirement benefits are offered as an inducement to, and consequence of,
retirement and are not to be construed as a continuation of salary.

b. An eligible employee who is approved for early retirement will continue in the
County’s group health insurance plan in accordance with lowa Code Chapter
509A. Following an eligible employee’s retirement, the County will make a
monthly payment into the applicable retiree Health Reimbursement Arrangement
(HRA) the monetary equivalent of the Employer’s portion of the monthly health
insurance premium for current employees through the earlier of either: December
31, 2021, the effective date the retiree switches to Medicare coverage, or the
effective date the retiree discontinues lowa Code Chapter 509A health insurance
coverage.

c. Nothing herein shall limit the County’s ability to change the terms of its existing
health insurance plan. This voluntary early retirement incentive in no way
guarantees that a participating eligible employee will be provided any certain
level of benefits during the time of the employee’s participation in the insurance
benefits covered by the early retirement program.

7. TERMINATION
This voluntary early retirement incentive shall terminate on August 31, 2020. Notwithstanding
the termination of this incentive, employees who are granted benefits pursuant to this incentive
will continue to receive such benefits as set forth herein.



RESIGNATION AND REQUEST FOR EARLY RETIREMENT BENEFIT

I, , born on , hereby submit my
resignation to the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, to take effect on :
and elect the early retirement benefits available to eligible full-time Secondary Roads employees
of Hardin County.

This resignation is subject to the acceptance of my application for early retirement benefits.

Print Full Name:

Signed: Date:

The resignation and request for early retirement was accepted by the Board of Supervisors on the
day of , 2020, by action as noted in the minutes of the Board.

Chair
Hardin County Board of Supervisors



RELEASE AND AGREEMENT TO NOT APPLY FOR RE-EMPLOYMENT

Hardin County (the “County”) and (“Employee”) agree as follows:

In consideration of the benefits to be provided to him/her in accordance with the

Voluntary Early Retirement Incentive for the County’s Secondary Roads employees,

Employee agrees to immediately sign and submit a letter of resignation to be effective on
, 2020.

Employee is advised that he/she has the right to consult with an attorney prior to signing
this Agreement.

Employee hereby releases and discharges the County, the Board of Supervisors, and any
and all officers, employees, representatives or agents of the County from any and all
liability whatsoever including all claims, demands, or causes of action, including claims
under the federal Age Discrimination in Employment Act and Older Workers Benefit
Protection Act, which he/she has or may ever claim to have by reason of his/her
employment with the County and the termination of his/her employment relationship
with the County.

Employee agrees that he/she will not apply for and will not be entitled to any re-
employment by the County in any full-time or part-time capacity. If the County chooses
to offer Employee another position of employment in the future, however, this
Agreement need not prevent such re-employment.

Employee agrees that this Agreement is entered into freely and voluntarily and solely in
reliance upon his/her own knowledge, belief and judgment and not upon representations
made by the County or others on its behalf.

Employee shall have up to twenty-one (21) days to consider this Agreement and, once
approved and signed, he/she shall have up to seven (7) days to revoke this Agreement in
writing. Thereafter, this Agreement will be effective and nonrevocable once approved by
the Board.

For Hardin County: For Employee:

By:

Date:

Date:




01650839-1119823-032



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE IOWA RIVER TRAIL
REGION 6 TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVE PROGRAM
GRANTS

Whereas the Region 6 Resource Partners has available Transportation Alternative Program grant funding
from the IDOT for Trail and other eligible projects, and

Whereas the lowa River Trail project is a priority application for regional TAP funds.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

Section 1: Approve using $247,000 Region 6 TAP funds to rehabilitate bridges #19-25. The $61,750
match for this will be from the Hardin County Trails account. This funding has been awarded but for a
slightly different set of bridges. The total cost of this phase is $617,500. There is $308,750 of other
grant and local funding also.

Section 2: Approved using $145,000 Region 6 TAP funds to help pave the approximately 4.4 miles from
Steamboat Rock to near Highway 175 in Eldora. This will supplement the other IDOT funding grants
totaling $800,000. The match for this project will be $185,000 which will come from the Hardin County
Trails account. This will be new funding for the project. The total cost of this phase is estimated at
$1.13 million.

Section 3: Hardin County will adequately maintain the completed project for its intended public use for a
minimum of 20 years following project completion.

Approved this day of , 2020.

Lance Granzow, Board of Supervisors

Attest:

Jessica Lara, County Auditor



Jdavid L. McDaniel
116 14th Avenue
ldora, Iowa 50627
41-939-8189
-800-568-4373

“ax 641-939-8249

19-20 Fiscal Year February fees
0001-1-05-1000-440003 Civil Fees $ 3,361.94
0001-1-05-1000-440004 Civil Mileage $ 1,254.55
0001-1-05-9000-440001 Mental Transports

$ 4,616.49
19-20 Fiscal Year February fees
0001-1-05-1000-250100 Contract Law $ 16,035.42
0001-1-05-1000-250200 Care Prisoners $ 133,389.36
0001-1-05-9000-440002 Driving Records S -
0001-1-05-1000-440006 Purchase Permits $ 50.00
0001-1-05-1000-441000 Weapon Permits S 920.00
0001-1-05-1000-443000 Work Release $ -
0001-1-05-1000-445000 Sex Offender Reg. $ 25.00
0001-1-05-1000-550001 Copy Reports S 25.00
0001-1-05-1000-850100 CO ENF Surcharge $ 302.50
0001-1-05-1000-440007 Fingerprint fees S 20.00

0001-4-05-1000-259465

Funds paid to Treasurer
on 2/28/2020

Social Security Reward
Total:

Total fees
FY 19/20

$ 150,767.28

$ 155,383.77





